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b0 \ OTHER Cutside the szcope

representative of the People for the

Ethical Treatment of Animals (PETA), in Little Rock.|

]

JTHER outside scope

OTHER Cutside the soope

f—06

representative of the People for the Ethical Trea
the demonstrations.
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=<Message Page 2 of 2

NON-REGORD

The attached documents contain information related to animal rights and eco-terrorism. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

- _ " OTHER Outside the scope
1. PETA adverising for interns.

bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
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P
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4/13/2005
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(FBI)

From: (FBI) b6
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2004 10:47 AM no

Message Joo —ap s = BEES '€ Page 10of 3

To;

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FY1.

(FBI) b6
;17 AM

nIC

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

VE BUT UNC ' .
igﬁ?géc%m LASSIFIED OTHER Outside the scope

--—--Original Message-----
From: kFBI)

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 7:45 AM Lo
To|

Subject: RE: PETATHM b7¢C

SENSITIVE BUT UNC D .

NON-RECORD l OTHER Outside the scope
From| (FBI) b6

bb
bicC

Sent: Sunday, December 05, 4 11:00 AM
To[ I(FBI) nic

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

! IHave you seen this?

0002

4/13/2005
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.~ Message Page 2 0of 3
%

b6
l b7C
--—--=0riginal Message-—-— :
From ~ {FBI) 1
Ser,;;_mmwmmmlm, 2004 10:19AM  P6
Toi (FBL) 577 C

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

| asked me to forward the attached draft EC from the Norfolk Division regarding the
initiation of a julf TEl on PETA. Couid you please review it and provide input regarding whether you think
there is enough for a full TEl. We are interested in doing a conference call with NF this week to discuss.
Could you piease indicate your availablity for a call. '

fo]2)
I | - e
----- Original Message--——--
From FFEFBE) &
Sent; rriday, November 12, 2004 4.0/
nIC

“Subject: PETA THM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

lwﬁefﬁef VoU THINK there s enough in the LHN {0 go 1o a tull.

thanks, ‘ OTHER Qutside the scope

oo
-1
O

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Yy e
L LEMIREYE

4/13/2005




¥ - -Sw Message Page 2 0f 2

NON-RECORD

The attached documents contain information related to animal rights and eco-terrorism. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

OTHER Cutside the scope

2 lndate to PETA's camnaion aganst KEC

ke
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005
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Message - b6 Page20f 3
| B7C
%
i
H
—Subject: ARJECO Information of interest, part 3
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The attached documents contain information related to animai rights and eco-terrorism. Please let me
know if you have any questions,

l OTHER Cutside the scope

_2 Update to PETA's campaign ingt KFC.
bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNGLASSIFIED
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Message

Joor-rc- 25%55¥ 7 Pagelofl

ICTD) (FBI)

From: LNF) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 8:36 AM

To: | L(FBI)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - L6
NON-RECORD

b7C

Hel |

Can you E!ease ?ive me the specifics re the telephone calls made by

We did aninteresting interview yesterday of

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005

PCRM the
an ex-employee

day after
I;mwith PETA. Nothing criminal, but some interesting stuff. 1l email you the 302 after | write T Up.
anks,
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. % Message . Page 2 0f2

L6 { came across 100-CE-CB5791 while doing some work on PETA. Some of you may remember this, but a
few years aqo, PETA] ]
570 L PETA then
distributed them to the media. So something to keep in mind as the investigation continues.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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revey
Message | Page 2 of 2

The attached documents contain information refated to animal rights and eco-terrorism. Please let me know if
you have any guestions. OTHER OQutside the scope

6. Australian Wool innovation Limited files a suit against PETA.

bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
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Message Srp- cE LRSI Page 1 of |

{FBI)
From: FBi) . b6
Sent;  Wednesday, November 10, 2004 1.31 PM e
To:
Ce:

Subject: Threat to UNC Chapel Hill

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| came across 100-CE-C85791 while doing some work on PETA Some of you may remember this, but a few

]
FETA then distnibuted them 1o the
SO sometning 1o keep I mind &s e mvesugauon conunues. 6

b

" UNCLASSIFIED
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Message

(FBI)

bo

Ap  SPEre CATE

Page 1 of !

From; {FBl)
Sent:  Tuesday, November 08, 2004 4:.08 PM

(o)} ®

To:

Ce:

Subject: PETA mesting tomorrow

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached are articles related to PETA's boycott of Australian wool. They will provide some background for our

meeting with the Aussies tomorrow,

b
bC

UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005
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¥

Message

RS

4, lams yielas 1o FE TA pressure on some of i1s [esling.

OTHER Cutside the scope

Page 2 0f2

b6

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005
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Message ade sPEETeFr. e FTT 7 page | of |

bo

=7

From:
Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2004 11:35 AM
To:

Subject: FW: PETA Protest

UNCLASSIFIED
HON-RECORD

FYL

~BEUDBJECt: PCTA PrOWESE

UNCLASSIFIED &
NON-RECORD e

Crawford has jumped ship and become a

llama fur spokesperse 3 ans fo protes ar!néghtciubsin NYC, Whiskey Sky etc.

yoU e Enything about the LV location, please let

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

000265

4/13/2005




N | - P
& Message OTHER Outside the scope age 2 of 2

7- Article on "Celebrities back Peta, the leading animal rights charity, and it has millions in its coffers.
But some of the cash that flows out goes to groups which have links to extremists”

b6
BIC

UNCLASSIFIED

000266
4/13/2005




s Message a0 BPgecFre. ATE Page 1 of 2

From:
Sent:  \Wednesday, May 12, 2004 6:07 PM

Yo

Subject: RE: DO/2138 Input Needed to Prepare Response To incoming Letter from PETA alleging FBI false
and defamatoty statetnents against them '

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Iﬁi will hav_pm\ride you the information and what has been done to date. He will

be in tomorrow.

bs
p7C
---=-Origi SSARE-— )
From: _ | bé
Senk: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:36 AM 7 C
To:| i ]

I _ |
Subject: RE: DO/2138 Input Needed to Prepare Response To Incoming Letter from PETA alleging
FBI false and defamatory statements against them

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
€an you you out to nd let her know where we are on this and the course of

action we are taking. Thanks b6

----- Orjai s 7C

From: _[ bo

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:22 AM

Toi 1 »7C

Subject: DO/2138 Input Needed to Prepare Response 1o Incoming Letter from PETA alleging
FBI false and defamatory statements against them
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
]
be
DEADLINE COB Monday 5/17
b7C

Attached is a letter CTD received from the PETA, 1 need your recommendation for our

060267

4/14/2005
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-

* Message

Page 2 of 2

OTHER Outside the scope

=

response, which | witl write over AD Bald's signature, They make several allegations in the
letter, which we will need to prepare answerers to.|

Thanks b6

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4/14/2005




Page 2 of 2

. Message
CTHER Outside the scope
Attached is a letter CTD received from the PETA. -I need your recommendatwn for our
response, which 1 will write over AD Bald's signature, _[hev MaKke Several.augeg ions in thei
letter, which we will need to prepare answerers to.
oy
biC
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

00269

4/14/2005




Message wo EPECFrC BT, pageof]
From: l l :
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:01 PM be
To: RiC

Subject: PETA Communication - input Needed to Prepare Response

importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b6 =

B7C

__l OTHER Outside the scope

| | with regard to the

PETA letter, | just need a simple email with your recommendatiop.as.to how we should respond, And
answers to any issues that are brought up in the communication,

1Just read it and send me an email with your

recommendation and any background that might be helpful in writing the response. ! need it in email
form so that | can attach your email as background/justification for what { will include in the response. If
you stilt think we need to discuss it | will call you tomorrow, but I'll still need you to include that info in
your email so that | have support for the info i include in the letter.

-Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

360270

4/14/2005
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k Message Page 1 of 2

A FAECLTTCr CHTT

bo

7T

From:
Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2004 3:35 PM
To:

Subjectr ARTHIC OF THETest

UNCL ASSIFIED
KNON-RECORD

'( ee attached pictures) has announced plans for the "Tour to End
Primate Researc:h."f is referenced in several FBI investigations.

(PETA) convicted on one count of Criminal Trespass. b6

iC
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Message MO SPECIFre- EARE Page 1 of 2
o

b6
Fromi:

Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2004 8:45 AM biC
To:

ce:

Subject: RE: The threat of animal and eco-terrorism,

UNCELASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

t don't have any additional comments.

| agree with your comment below. FY1, CTD Executive Staff is currently drafting a reply to PETA General

Counsel, who complained that 2 FBI SA's mentioned during a speech that PETA funds ALF/ELF (see attached

fetter), based upon reading a report of the speech on a website. SAC-Chicago interviewed those agents, who .
denied making the remarks, and wrote a letter to the website requesting a retraction (see aftached). | previously D6
forwarded my comments to CTD Exec Staff. This Congrﬁﬁtestimony may cause additional and similar BT
concern if not revised per your comment beiow. Thanks.

--—---Qriginal Message-——-

From |
Se n
To: be
Cc: _ -
Subject: RE: The threat of animal and eco-terrorism.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Towards the end of the document, it says: "Finally, it is commonly believed that ELF and ALF are funded
by more mainstream, generally law-abiding groups, such as People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals
and In Defense of Animals." Using the phrase "itis commonly believed” is very odd in this context. If :
evidence exists linking PETA and IDA to ELF/ALF, then the sentence should be rephrased accordingly. If
such evidence does not exist or is weak, then PETA and IDA should not be mentioned in the sentence.
Otherwise, the statement perjoratively associates the two groups with law breakers on the basis of
"common beliefs.”

bo
i 7
See anything else? 70
i i
UNCLASSIFIED OTHER outside scope

NON-RECORD

4/14/2005 860272
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‘ 76H"]\/Iessage sio wPEessre. <AvE’  Pagelof2
13
b7C
From:
Sent: __Friday, May 14,2004 9:49 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: PETA Communication - input Needed to Prepare Response
b5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

from OGL. Thanks.l | bé

~—-Original Messagg-=--- ' |
From b6

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:45 PM n7C

Let me know if yuou need anything further

{FBD) _
Subject: FW: PETA Communication - Input Needed to Prepare Response
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECCRD

[s33
L7C

4/14/2005
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L.

“Message ' Page 2 0f 2

OTHER Cutside the scope

L

bo

Sen:ihumdau_May_B_Zﬂﬂfu;;ﬂJ_EM__l h7C
To:

" Subject: PETA Communication - Input Needed to Prepare Response
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
ON-RECORD
jo13) : .
I——l ‘ OTHER (Qutside the scope
b7
1 | | with regard

to the PETA letter, | just need a simple email with your recommendation as to how we should
respond. And answers to any issues that are brought up in the communication. | ; i
| bust read it and send me an email
with your recommendation and any background that might be helpful in writing the response. I
need it in email form so that | can attach your email as background/justification for what | will
include in the response. If you stitl think we need to discuss it | will call you tomorrow, but FiL still
need you to include that info in your email so that | have support for the info | include in the

letter.

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4/14/2005




' —~Message | Ado FPETcFre  Cufte Page 1 of |

be
h7C
From:
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10130 AM
To:

Subjéct: RE: DO/2138 Input Needed to Prepare Response To Incoming Letter from PETA alleging FBI false
and defamatory statements against them

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD OTHER Cutside the scope

subject: DO/2138 Input Needed to Prepare Response To Incoming Letter from PETA alieging FBI
false and defamatory statements against them
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

&)

DEADLINE COB Monday 5/17

[ ]

bE Attached is a letter CTD received from the PETA. | need your recommendation for our response,

which | will write over AD Bald's sisnature. Thev make several allegations in their letter, which we
b7C will need to prepare answerers to !
- |
%&j OTHER Outside the scope
LUNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
) £ P G L ﬁv
000271

4/14/2005




F %essage AO BIETLEre & fSE Page 1 0f 2

From: e
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:50 PM
To: hic

Subject; RE: PETA Communication - input Needed to Prepare Response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[F’i woutd l b

Iz6

-----Original Message—--__ 7C
From: |
 Thirsday WAy 13 002 4-45 BH

{FB1)
Subject: FW: PETA Communication - Input Needed to Prepare Response
Importance: High :

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

e
b7C

ols

-—-Original Message-----

From{ _ I b6

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:01 PM

To biC

Subject: PETA Communication - Input Needed o Preparc Response
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Loils ]
<o
L.
T
=3
o

4/14/2005




r =§'Message:

[l

Page 2 of 2

bho
] OTHER Cutside the =scope
B7C _ -
: _ | With regard
' & PETA TETtar, TIUSE 'eed a SHnpLe email With your recommenaanion as to now we should
respond. And answers (o any issues that are brought up in the communication. | ]
Just read it and send me an email
With your recommendation and any background that might be helpful in writing the response. |
need it in email form so that | can attach your email as background/justification for what | will
include in the response. If you still think we need to discuss it 1 will call you tomorrow, but 'l still
need you to include that info in your email so that | have support for the info | include in the
letter.
Thanks
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

4/14/2005




w Message

Domestic Terrorism Operations Unit

!

From: | I »e
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 3:19 PM

To:| - 1 b7C
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD

Hey

Regards, b6

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

4/13/2005

Page 2 0f 2

L.
£

&2

Our[;ﬂ_';() day extension is up for the PETA TEL Can we extend the Pi for another 90 days wf
FBIHQ approval or does it have to be converted to a Full?

-2

oo




ey
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O BPEcefre cASE’  Pagelof2

~Message

HEN
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 5:20 PM bh
To: | p7C

Subject: RE: New number on the Pen

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b

Just a thought

QOTHER outgide scope

s ———

4/13/2005

000279




L.

V Message |

]
b7C

From: 6
Sent:  Monday, May 17, 2004 10:52 AM L7
To:

Ce:

Subject:

Background and draft letter to respond to PETA correspondence

UNCIL ASSIFIED
ECORD 62F-HQ-1077732

discussed

OTHmR Outside the scope

ghlig
predomlnately in the letter from PETA.

SAC Chicago to::regarding his internet arlicle. |
This tetter was sent out last week.

Let me know if there is anything else that you need.

UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005

b5




' . Message Sweh —CE—FT4T3 Page 1 of |

b6
b7C

From,

Sent:  Friday, June 25, 2004 10:35 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Case updates from Asheville RA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
OTHER Outside the scope

Domestic Terrorism Work Group o7THER cutside scope

I

266A-CE-B9473 - Kostas Fur Shop a senes of ten vandahsms and sevaral protests by PETA and Caroima
Animai Action. A subject was identified . Lang £y qatit . oY
prosecuted in state court.

bé

OTHER Qutside the scope
b7 '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

G0

bty
frcty

4/13/2005




a1\/Iessag,e | Ado spgeerre  coase pagelofl

From: i b6
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 4:45 PM "7C
To:

Subject: FW: PETA Communication - input Needed to Prepare Response
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
be
pIC
ol
BIC .
= May 13 2007 20T T
: B7C
~ Subject: PETA Communication - Input Needed to Prepare Response
Importance: High
NCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bé
BIC

‘_’"‘I QOTHER Outs;de the scope

With regard to the
PETA letter, | just need a srrnp{e gmatl mth your recommendation as to how we should respond. And
nswers to any iss hrousht L communication, | i
YJust read it and send me an email with your
Fect Jation andg any Dackgro tat might be helpful in writing the response. | need it in email
form so that | can attach your email as background/justification for what | will include in the response. If
you still think we need to discuss it | will call you tomorrow, but 'l still need you to include that info in
your email so that { have support for the info | include in the letter.

4/13/2005 JGGo82




Message wo sPECiSTC. edFE Page 1 of 1

he
b7C
From: l i
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 §:10 PM
To:

Subject: UFU

LUNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Go on line to www.bestcfc.org, and check out "the BEST Animal Charities®, PETA, in Defense of Animals, Vegan
Outreach and other DT targets as they collect money from federal employees for their DT objectives!

UNCLASSIFIED

<D

L
&y
&
L

4/13/2005




Message _ PEpA — At~ FSESY

Page 1 of |

From: : o13)
Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2004 4:07 PM

b7C

To:

Ce:

(FBl)
Subject: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bi
b6

Attached is a PETA LHM, proposing that the case be opened as a full field investigation.l

b7C

thanks, OTHER Qutside the scope

b6

B7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4/13/2005
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Message soeR —at - 3555Y Page 1 of 1

be
b7C

Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2004 4:48 PM
To:

Subject: FW: PETA LHM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
N RD

Please ensure there is a thrbugh review of this request. A couple of months ago they wanted to close the case
and now they want a full 100. Needless to say, this will receive scrutiny. .

] e

E?ﬁmmMM@mmw
- I b7C

vember 12, 2004 4:.07 PM

NSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

KNON-RECORD
5
ko
BIC
thanks, OTHER Outside the scope
bt
[N S
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
£
o028

4/13/2005




Message ‘ Page 1 of 1

From: b6
Sent:  Wednesday, April 06, 2005 4:50 PM h7C
To:

Ce:

Subject: Penn State University

UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Everyone,

| received a telephone call and a fax from Philadelphia Division, State College RA (SCOLRA)
advising of the following information: b6

During the week of April 18 through 20, 2005 a spokesperson for PETA Lor:ng Harkness waH present at a b7C

AAR is: a registered PSU Student Orgamzar K ' EURIVersT B AAR T
recent past performed Legal Protest against the Zoia s Restaurant Kentucky Fried Chlcken s weii as circuses.

Of interest, during the week of April 14 through April 17, 2005, the Ringling Brothers Circus will be
at the Jordan Center in State College, Pennsylvania. On April 16, 2005, PSU will host the Little

International Livestock Exhibition and the Penn State Dairy Exposition. These dates also coincide with
WWAIL.

SCOLRA has notified the local and state law enforcement as well as PSU University Police. All
involved have decided to make appropriate notifications to local farms and any identified possible
targets; providing information to public relations officials at PSU, as well as other affected entities;
and an increase in covert law enforcement activity in the area.

SCOLRA is aware that PETA is a legal organization exercising its first amendment rights and has articulated
same to local law enforcement entities. SCOLRA will not conduct investigation into this gathering unless
attendees engage in criminal activity.

UNCLASSIFIED

' | TN
k 4/18/2005 | uG028b6

e




| Jwoh - SH—LSTIS

From: hé
To:

Date: BOI0S 30PN BIC
Subject: Possible Protests over Elephants, FBi Tampa

{ don't know if this rises to the level of the daily brief, biit | wanted to pass it on for information:

SA::;]F Bl Tampa, called me foday (8/20/2003) to tell me that Tampa is monitoring the arrival of

some elephants from Swaziland (a small nation near South Africa). Swaziland is exporting 11 elephants 5
to the United States, The elephants are being loaded onto a 747 jumbo jet and arriving in Tampa at 8:30

p.m. on Bf21. Four of the elephants wilt be off-loaded in Tampa, and the rest of the elephants (7) will hiC
continue on to San Diego, where they will be housed in the San Diego Zoo. The four in Tampa will be

driven by police escort to the Lowry Park Zoo (LPZ?) in Tampa. Extra security will be provided.

According to SAq“me PET Aleco-terrorist types have been arrested recently at the LPZ for
criminal trespassing. PETA is aware of the elephant import and is not pleased. Tampa is not aware of

any threats, but they are taking exira security precautions with LPZ officials, local iM{:. bo
The contact in Tampa is airport laison SP{bmobi!e telephone number

B7C
According to SAEZ]FB% San Diego has a case on this matter, 266A-SD-65895, and has send

Tampa a lead, which Tampa is covering. Again, Tampa has no intel the elephants’ arrival in Tampaon 00
8/21 will attract any violent protest, but they are taking precautions nevertheless.

BiC
Let me know if you need more info. FYL. SJP
bt
foli®
ce: |
AT AT R T ek
SHEI MY




Geh-5 0 <GS PIC-BLATEL

From: ‘ ' b 6
Ta:

- b1C
Date: 8720/U5 3:20PM
Subject: Elephants

OTHER Qutside the scope

Tentatively, on 08/21/2003 at appx. 2030, eleven (11) African elephants from Swaziland, Africa
will be imported and transported to the Lowry Park Zoo (4 elephants), and the San Diego Zoo
Wild Animal Park (7 elephants). The elephants will be crated and flown via CargoLux cargo
747 to the Tampa International Airport where they will all clear Customs, Agriculture, and Fish
and Wildlife requirements. Four will be off-loaded and transported to the

Lowry Park Zoo. The aircraft will be refueled and continue on to San Diego, California, arriving
at either March GlobalPort, March AFB, California (preferred), or San Diego Lindbergh
International Airport, San Diego, California, and the remaining seven elephants transported to the
Wild Animal Park, Escondido, California. Arrival dates and times continue to be fluid, and
could change. It is known that PETA has informants in various zoos and other wildlife
organizations.

Last week, there was an incilent at the Lowry Park Zoo in which three PETA activists were
arrested after they caused a ruckus at the zoo. They went into a building where they were not
authorized access and started screaming "Born Free, Live Free!" They were arrested and charged
with burglary but most likely, the charges will be reduced to trespassing. Fls revealed that
several of the PETA protestors traveled from out of town. One of those arrested was actually
employed by PETA as an "organizer” from Norfolk. There was also a minor disturbance at
Lowry last Saturday. S

Intell indicates that the PETA out of towners have left, however, TPD is taking the transport and
security of the elephants very seriously. TPD will have a special respones team at the zoo to deal

with any civil disturbance issues, i.e. chaining self to fences, bicycle locking necks to stationary
‘objects etc. There will be a TPD escort of the elephants from TIA to the zoo. If the plane lands

on time at 2030, my best guess is a midnight convoy movement. The TIA police will also be

stepping up security measures during this operation. TPD is a member of the

JTTF and is the POC for TPD. SA[______airport liaison, will be on hand when they arrive. b6
Yesterday, there was a meeting involving FBI, TPD and TIA POCs at TPD HQ,and we hashed 7C
out all the issues. We will continue to coordinate with San Diego regarding any new threats.

The SD zoo received a threatening call from an unknown caller who threatened to burn down the
zc0 and SD has also had some civil disturbance issues. Hopefully, all of our efforts will prevent
clephants on the tarmac.
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Message

OTHER outside scope

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OTHER outside scope

~—==-Qriginal Message----

bé
E7C

UNCLASSIFIED

" HON-RECORD
OTHER Cutside the scope

YOTETRUGE TITISION Of money wom PL 1AL
jo13) i i |
b7C

if you have had dealings with him, what is your take on him?

36026

4/13/2005
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._ B T0)FB) LB
Sent; _mmw_miw_&k
To: OGA)

Subject: RE: lowa Univ. crime — ALF, puster and questions

N SIFIED
NON-RECORD OTHER outside scope

wewaaLIrininal Mosoan o

UNCLASSIFIED bE
NON-RECORD

1

Thanks so much for the contact information and continued support.

L]

-m-(riginal Message----
From| 1 b6
+ Eriray_March 158 008 11-67 §
bL7C

Bubject: RE: lowa Umv, crime — ALF, poster and questions

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
N-RECORD OTHER Qutside the scope
s far as where o find
a e GOYTE and you will COINe up Wit 1 'S

I__yg_m]_g_{_ammabﬁite. The chat boards should be there.

4/13/2005
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----- O!Pmmﬂe"“““"
From g

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 12:43 PM Db
C— - | B7C

Subject: RE: Iowa Univ. crime -- ALF, poster and qu ;

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I

OTHER Outside the scope

o]

biC — . I We would like to Tind out mare where 1o fing
that, "Peta2" boards. )

Thanks for your assistance,

----- Original Message----

From:| ~ ¥FBI) b6

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 11:26 AM .

Tod JFery . b7C

Ce: . |
Subject: FW: [owa Univ. crime -—- ALF, poster and questions

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD OTHER outside scope

wwsmezldiinal Mocea0e.sa0s

be
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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an SA in Norfolk who is invéstigating

From: b6
To:

"
Date: 7/5/02 8:58AM bre
Subject: FYI: 1 was speaking with
the People for the Et

FYT: [ was speaking with

an SA in Norfolk who is investigating the People for
the Ethical Treatment of Animal's Link 1o ALF/ELF. | |

o]

nic

266A-NF-33925 Serial : 35)

I will draft an EC on this transaction and the link between the groups in question.
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Message ' rage | o1 2

From: I bE
Sent:  Tuesday, March 29, 2005 10:56 AM nc
To: :
Cc:
Subject: REi
UNCLASSIFIED | A
NON-RECORD OTHER QOutside the scope _

Ihe Jackson Division continucusly reviews news coverage for such matters. At best, we

have seen a few incidents with PETA protestors over the past two years. However, there ha 0 no crim
problem noted - just isolated protests at local schools and most recently, a naked protestor.

----- Original Message---—-
Sent: Thu 140 PM

Y, Mar
To | () p1C
Ce! IFBI)
Su .

UNCLASSIFIED _ :
ON-RECORD , OTHER Outside the scope
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From:

Sent:  Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:53 AM
To: l ]
Subject: F\W: PETA Protest - Littie Rock

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
B7C

bt

Jo¥i®
-----Original Message-----
From:|
Sent: sday, March 09, 2005 9:51 AM
To .
(CTD) (FBD)

Subject: RE: PETA Protest -- Little Rock

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Greetings All-- e

b7C
flistened to the Corey and Jay Show this 1.......)g.

morning the protest is off according tg

ke
piC

However, there is an audio clip on the Corey and Jay website,

alled in and stated that the protest would not take place.
Apparently, some of the parents got wind of the ﬁia a (=] supportive of the protest. So, as of about 0830 this

www.coreyandjayshow.com/AudioDownloads il that provides a bit of background into this situation.

————— Original Message----~
From
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 6:17 PM

b6
By

LDJeCT: rotest -- Lidtle ROCK
UNCLASSIFIED 1
NON-RECORD b6

. b7C

This is the information | have confirmed as of today, regarding a planned PETA proteét at Clear Channel's radio Station
105.1, KMJX FM, better known as "Magic 105" in Little Rock. The protest is apparently planned for 5:00 p.m., Friday,
March 11, 2005, at the Clear Channel facility, located at 10800 Colonel Glenn Road, Little Rock, Arkansas. A copy of the

411512605
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Message Page 2 of 2

e-mail received by the Corey and Jay Show at KMJX from e-mall address
sent on 3/8/20056 is as follows: s

ol
Dear Supporier, n7o BTC

Thank you so very much for being involved in our ever-so-necessary cause. As you know, our Litile Rock chapter will be
protesting the Corey and Jay Show at Clear

Channel Metroplex on Friday 11th at 5:00pm. Most of the 27 members signed up to protest are in junior high school and
will need us to arrange to pick them up.

Parents will be told that their children are on a "field trip" and this is not to be strayed from. Veggie-Lasagna and Dasani
water will be provided to those who attend.

Why protest Corey and Jay Show?

The Corey and Jay Show have become very papular in the Little Rock area since their introduction to the airwaves, their
indecent topics ranging from animal crueity to

discussions of eating meat. Their program has gone too far and we will stand up and let our voices be heard! Corey and
Jay Show, HERE WE COME!

To hear the opening battle cry of our war against Corey and Jay show, visit their own facky website and see just how
neanderthalaic {sic) these imbasils {sic) truely

(sic) are!"

Apparently, some time in the past year or so | was a caller to the Corey and Jay Show, felt he was

nd now s encouraging a protest a tion. The
Corey and Jay Snow websiie appalently has recoramngs of mose calls posted, and are the basis of reference to
the show's website in his final sentence in the above e-mail.::js one of the Little Rock leaders, T not the leader, of

Little Rock's PETA.
b6
hiC
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
. . File Yy g
4/15/2005 ‘ HII




Messag: k0 SPECFTTEr CAhICT Page 1 of 2

From: . b6
Sent:  Wednesday, March 09, 2005 9:068 AM '
To: !

Subject: FW: PETA Protest — Little Rock

B7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

~-—--Original Message----- - b6
p7C

ich 08, 2005 7:17 PM

Subject: PeTA Protest -- Little Rock

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| bs
b7C

This is the information | h..... .unfirmed as of today, regarding a planned PETA protest at Clear Channel's radio Station 105.1,
KMidX FM, better known as "Magic 105" in Little Rock. The protest is apparently planned for 5:00 p.m., Friday, March 11, 2005, at
the Clear Channel facilify, located at 10800 Colonel Glenn Road, Littie Rock, Arkansas. A copy of the e-mail received by the
Corey and Jay Show at KMJX from{ , jsent on 3/8/2005 is as foliows:

"Dear Supporter,

Thank you so very much for being involved in our ever-so-necessary cause. As you know, our Little Rock chapter will be
protesting the Corey and Jay Show at Clear

Channe! Metroplex on Friday 11th at 5:00pm. Most of the 27 members signed up fo protest are in junior high school and will
need us to arrange to pick them up.

Parents will be told that their children are on a "field trip” and this is not to be strayed from. Veggie-Lasagna and Dasani water
will be provided to those who attend.

Why protest Corey and Jay Show?

‘The Corey and Jay Show have become very popular in the Little Rock area since their introduction to the airwaves, their
indecent topics ranging from animal cruelty fo

discussions of eating meat. Their program has gone too far and we will stand up and lat our voices be heard! Corey and Jay
Show, HERE WE COME!

To hear the opening battle cry of our war against Corey and Jay show, visii their own tacky website and see just how
neanderthalaic (sic) these imbasils (sic) truely .
(sic) are!"
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Message h Page 2 of 2

i Wwas a caller o the Corey and Jay Show, felt he was ridiculed io

| NG now IS encouraging a protest against f]je station. The Corey and Jay
Show website apparently has recordings of those cails posted, and are the basis of reference to the show's website in
his final sentence in the above e-maii.l }is one of the Little Rock leaders, if not the leader, of Little Rock's PETA.
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From:l I
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 1135 AM
To: I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
b7

Any word yet on the 90 day extension request re PETA?
Thks,

UNCLASSIFIED

o0
iy
B
AN
o

4/13/2005




